
From: Kamins, S ara M.
Sent: 3/16/2012 12:39:28 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: SVTC

Hi Meredith,

Commissioner Ferron would like a copy of the latest unredacted (and un-redlined) version of 
the term sheet which spells out the ownership structure (relative investment amounts, seniority 
and returns) for each of the investing parties.

Thanks,

Sara

Sara Kamins

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388
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